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From: Epping Dispatch <eppingdispatch@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Reagen Subroyen; Heinrich Veer; reagensubroyen@lrsa.co.za; Christina Hayes; Thuli
Mbele; Charles Hendricks; Rowen Smith; Brock Tharpe; Khotso Moloi

Cc: Sicelo Mayekela; Liyabona Juma; Tarryn Loots; Lyle Paynivaloo; Lesley Sedibe; Charlton
Arendse

Subject: Re: Request for Transport

Hi Reagen

Please cancel those trucks, apologies for the inconvenience.

Kind regards,
Esther

Epping Dispatch
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From: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 12:18 PM

To: Epping Dispatch <eppingdispatch@signalhillproducts.com>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>;
reagensubroyen@Irsa.co.za <reagensubroyen @Irsa.co.za>; Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele
<thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Charles Hendricks <dccpt@Irsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith <rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe
<brock@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Sicelo Mayekela <SiceloM@signalhillproducts.com>; Liyabona Juma <liyabona.juma@signalhillproducts.com>; Tarryn
Loots <tarryn.loots@signathillpraducts.com>; Lyle Paynivaloo <Lyle.Paynivaloo@signalhillproducts.com>; Lesley Sedibe
<lesley-sedibe@Irsa.co.za>; Charlton Arendse <charlton.arendse @signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Transport

CAUTION: This email ariginated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Please see Truck details,



JBK115FS

MAFIKA TSHABALALA
7010075431082
0761306164
55150104

Action Shondlane
HYH503FS
671075841
8702205955086
85150064

Regards

From: Epping Dispatch <eppingdispatch@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 04 September 2024 12:07

To: Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; reagensubroyen@Irsa.co.za; Christina
Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za>; Rowen Smith
<rowen@Irsa.co.za>; Brock Tharpe <brock@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Sicelo Mayekela <SiceloM@signalhillproducts.com>; Liyabona Juma <liyabona.juma@signalhillproducts.com>; Tarryn
Loots <tarryn.loots@signalhillproducts.com>; Lyle Paynivaloo <Lyle.Paynivaloo@signalhillproducts.com>; Charlton
Arendse <charlton.arendse@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: Re: Request for Transport

Good day All

May you please arrange the transport for the following load.

ﬁ‘ransfer numbé? From Warehousé To Warehouse ENumbervof Pallets

$5150064 EPPING LR 4 Ashworth Street, |32
5 Linbro Park

| Johannesburg GP
5 | 1609

$S150104 éEPPING Range & Anfield Road |32
§ Blackheat
! Cape Town

Kind regards,
Esther

Epping Dispatch



